From: Grace Ockwell
To: Heather@cutlers.co.nz
Cc: Neil McLeod
Subject: RE: Flooded homes in South Dunedin
Date: Friday, 16 October 2015 12:29:16 p.m.
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Hi Heather,

As discussed, here is the interactive link to maps which show properties considered to be at risk from hazards, such as
flooding.

) )
Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal

Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Neil McLeod
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2015 10:51 a.m.
To: Grace Ockwell
Subject: FW: Flooded homes in South Dunedin

Hi Grace
This is an official request for information. Heather wants to know which houses were flooded in the recent event
Neil

Neil McLeod
Building Services Manager

Regulatory Services
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand

Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3366

Email: nmcleod@dcc.govt.nz

- Register online to receive regular e-newsletter updates from Building Services www.dunedin.govt.nz/bs-newsletter
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From: Heather McLean [mailto:Heather@cutlers.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2015 10:42 a.m.

To: Neil McLeod

Subject: Flooxded homes in South Dunedin

Hi Neil,

As discussed, this is a request to be supplied a list of homes that were affected by the recent flooding in South Dunedin.
Thank you for your help.
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Heather McLean M
Sales Consultant cutlers.

Mobile: 021 246 7762 After Hours: (03) 489 4891 Office: (03) 467 7277 284 Stuart Street, Dunedin
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